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Claire Dornan

From: Dale Goodwin <Dale.Goodwin@energisave.co.uk>
Sent: 01 September 2023 09:50
To: Claire Dornan
Subject: RE: Downham 

Hi Claire 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Yes, I can confirm there will be no exit fee with SSE your new contract with E-on next would start the day aŌer your 
current contracts come to an end. 
 
Kind regards, 
Dale  
 
  

Disclaimer: Due to market volatility, prices can be withdrawn at anytime without prior notice. 

 
 

    

Dale Goodwin 
 

 

Director - Client Renewals
  

 

DD: 01772 367198 
 

T:  01772 689269 
 

E: Dale.Goodwin@energisave.co.uk
   

 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 
the sender. Please note that views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. The recipient should check this email and 
any (all) attachments for the presence of viruses. Energisave Online Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by viruses transmitted by this email. 
      

From: Claire Dornan <claire.dornan@downhammarkettc.co.uk>  
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 9:45 AM 
To: Dale Goodwin <Dale.Goodwin@energisave.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Downham  
 
Good Morning Dale 
 
The Council met last night at 6pm via a Property CommiƩee meeƟng and agreed to renew based on your 
recommendaƟons: 
 
Eon 24 months 100% Renewable Energy 
 
This is on the basis that there are no exit fees from our exisƟng supplier SSE. 
 
Please could you confirm. 
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Best wishes 
 
Claire Dornan 
Town Clerk 
  

Downham Market Town Council 
15 Paradise Road,  
Downham Market, 
PE38 9HS 
01366 387770 

  
Follow us on Facebook 
 

 
  
This email contains informaƟon intended for the addressee only and may be confidenƟal, the subject of legal or 
professional privilege, or be otherwise protected from disclosure.  
If you are not the intended recipient for this email, please accept our apologies and noƟfy the sender as soon as 
possible.  
Nothing in this email shall give rise to any contractual relaƟonship with the Council, its agents or employees unless 
specifically stated or followed up in wriƟng by an authorised officer.  
Downham Market Town Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing emails do not contain malicious 
soŌware. Email can never be 100% secure and it is your responsibility to carry out virus checks or any other checks 
you feel appropriate.  
When you email Downham Market Town Council, you consent to the Council monitoring and reading any such 
emails for the purposes of security and legislaƟve compliance.  
To provide you with our services we will need to record personal informaƟon, such as your email address. This 
informaƟon will be kept securely and only accessed by approved staff. We will not share your informaƟon with 
anyone without telling you first. 
 
 
 

From: Dale Goodwin <Dale.Goodwin@energisave.co.uk>  
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 9:26 AM 
To: Claire Dornan <claire.dornan@downhammarkettc.co.uk> 
Subject: Downham  
 
Good Morning Claire 
 
Hoper your well, 
 
Did you have chance to review the renewal opƟon I sent through ? 
 
Look forward to your response. 
 
Kind Regards, 
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

    

 


